
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

24 May 1979

SUBJECT: Interview with

1. im Ih I i I i in terview ed
by phone by had been
FBN o f f i c i a l  in  New York C ity in  the 6 0 's and was A cting Super­
v is o r  in  San Francisco from May through December 1964, f i l l i ng 
in  a f t e r  George White's re tirem en t. M essrs. and
during th e ir  F lorida TDY, had attem pted to  contact 
who was unfortunately  then tra v e lin g  out o f the country , 

returned the phone c a l l  upon h is  re tu rn  home.

2. ( ■ ■ B H I h a d  no inform ation about the  function ing  
of any o f the safehouses, about any FBN/CIA re la t io n s h ip s , or 
about drug te s tin g .


